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Raywood, Simon

From: Brenstrum, Anna 
Sent: 16 January 2025 22:22
To: Morgan Offshore Wind Project
Cc: Innes, Colin; Waddell, Keira
Subject: EN010136 - Application by Morgan Offshore Wind Limited for an Order Granting 

Development Consent for the Morgan Offshore Wind Farm - DL5 submissions for 
the Orsted IPs [SWLLP-LEGALDIV.FID5260048]

Attachments: EN010136 - Morgan Offshore Windfarm - deadline 5 - Updated Wake Assessment 
Report(1011633392.1)(1011651389.1).pdf; EN010136 - Morgan Offshore Windfarm 
- Wood Thilsted Wake Assessment Addendum(1011651319.1).pdf; EN010136 - 
Deadline  5 - Summary of response to DL4 submissions for the Orsted IPs (IPs_ 
20049595, 20049590, 20048542, 20049596, 20049592, 20049589))(101167.pdf; 
Appendix 1 to response to deadline 4 submissions for the Orsted 
IPs(1011662475.1).pdf; EN010136 - Deadline  5 - response to DL4 submissions for 
the Orsted IPs (IPs_ 20049595 20049590 20048542 20049596 20049592 20049589))
(1011528297.1)(1011670 .pdf; EN010136 - Morgan Offshore Windfarm Project - 
Response to ExQ2 for the Orsted IPs  (IPs 20049595 20049590 20048542 20049596 
20049592 and 20 (002)(1011672233.pdf; EN010136 - Morgan Offshore Windfarm - 
deadline 5 - Updated Wake Assessment Report(1011633392.1)(1011651389.1).pdf

Good evening,  
  
EN010136 - Application by Morgan Offshore Wind Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the 
Morgan Offshore Wind Farm 
  
We represent the following parties in respect of the above examination: 

- Barrow Offshore Wind Limited (Ref: 20049595);  
- Burbo Extension Ltd (Ref: 20049590);  
- Walney Extension Limited (Ref: 20048542);  
- Morecambe Wind Limited (Ref: 20049596);  
- Walney (UK) Offshore Windfarms Limited (Ref: 20049592); and  
- Ørsted Burbo (UK) Limited (Ref: 20049589). 

  
Together, referred to as “the Ørsted IPs”.  
  
In accordance with examination deadline 5, please find attached on behalf of the Ørsted IPs, the following 
documents: 

- Response to the second written questions of the examining authority; 
- Response to deadline 4 submissions, along with a summary of the response (because the response exceeds 

1500 words); 
- Appendix to the response to deadline 4 submissions; 
- An updated version of the wake assessment report by consultants Wood Thilsted [REP4-049]; 
- An addendum to the wake assessment report by consultants Wood Thilsted, which responds to comments 

made by the Applicant at deadline 4.  
  
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
  
Kind regards, 
Anna 
  
Anna Brenstrum 
Senior Solicitor | Planning & Environment Group 
Shepherd and Wedderburn LLP 
M: +44 (  
T + 44  
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Admitted in New Zealand 
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